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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 3:27 PM
To: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: marispe@slb.com
Subject: GW-76  QUESTIONNAIRE 
Attachments: DOC021413-02142013161257.pdf

FYI:  Discharge Permit Questionnaire attached. 
 
 
Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department Oil Conservation Division, Environmental 
Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office:  (505) 476-3490 
E-mail:  CarlJ.Chavez@State.NM.US 
Website:  http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ “Why Not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost 
of Operations; & Move Forward With the Rest of the Nation?” To see how, please go to: “Pollution Prevention 
& Waste Minimization” at http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/environmental.htm#environmental 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Melody Arispe [mailto:MArispe@slb.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 2:25 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: document 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: SLB Toshiba MFP [mailto:sf110@houston.oilfield.slb.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 4:13 PM 
To: Melody Arispe 
Subject: Send data from MFP07489697 02/14/2013 16:13 
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